

From: ELB [ELB@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2006 12:11 PM

To: Cohen, Robin

Subject: RE: #0030-ex-ml-2006

There seems to be a problem retrieving the administrative data for modifications of license at this time. Our programmers are working on it, and we will let you know when it is ready for you to amend your application.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Cohen, Robin [mailto:Robin.Cohen@Sprint.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 6:55 PM

To: ELB

Subject: #0030-ex-ml-2006

I am trying to amend the above referenced application to include the Manufacturer and Model # of the equipment and can no longer get to that section of the Form 442 online. Please advise as to how I should proceed.

Thank you.

Robin Cohen

Sprint Nextel Corporation

703-433-4211